- 1. Opened with the Serenity Prayer, introductions, and read the Primary Purpose of Intergroup.
- 2. Last month minutes reviewed, motioned John and seconded by Steve, motion approved.
- Treasurer's Report, Justin D <u>Total Contributions</u>: Flat with a decrease in group contributions. Year to date is comparable to the prior year. <u>Total Sales</u>: Down versus last month. <u>Increase in Revenue</u>: Gopher State Check for \$9,800 and a generous \$1,000 donation from a member of AA. *See Treasurer's Report for full financial details*.
- 4. Office Report, Bill S Next week Intergroup will have a new pamphlet called "God Word." A pamphlet for atheist and agnostics. Intergroup received a very generous donation from someone who celebrated a milestone in recovery. *Please email <u>lifeline@aastpaul.org</u>* for further information.
- 5. Night Owl Report, Lesli D One Night Owl Committee Member needed. Please *email NightOwl@aastpaul.org or contact the office for more info. Please contact Frank N at NightOwl@aastpaul.org or leave a message at the Intergroup Office.*
- 6. Website Report, Jonathan L 736 regular weekly meetings supported by 288 groups. 11 service opportunities. Night Owl Password will be updated on January 1st please only share the new password verbally. Jonathan will be removing the Neighborhood + Zip Code combinations from the website since they are no longer accurate. Activity on the website is down could be due to the meeting guide. *Contact Jonathan & Sergey at webservant@aastpaul.org*.
- 7. Outreach Program, Carolyn M Outreach is always looking for more volunteers! Please contact Carolyn M at outreach@aastpaul.org.
- 8. Update from the Board, Rob C Welcomed the new board members and thanked the outgoing members for their service.
- 9. Liaison Reports: District 8: Mike C Board elections were last month. District 15: N/A District 19: Dan R N/A
- 10. Intergroup Events:
 - a. Recap Founders Day (Lesli D and Vance O) Great turnout 5 groups volunteered!
 - b. Upcoming New Year's Eve Party (CJ M & Lesli D) Lutheran Church of the Redeemer: Monday, December 31st @ 7PM Speaker, Stools & Bottles, 9PM-12:30 AM Dance/Snacks/Drinks & Marathon Meetings 9-Midnight!
- 11. Old Business: N/A
- 12. New Business:
 - a. Budget- Accepted. Motioned by Tom and Mary T seconded. (14 said yes, 2 abstained)
 - b. Voted on: *Do subgroups want their individual group name listed on the mobile app or do they want to be listed under the club/Alanos' name?* Group voted and we are not changing anything.
- 13. Group AA Announcements:
 - a. OMD Potluck, Sobriety Recognition, & Speaker meeting 1st Friday @7:00PM at 550 W 7th St., Saint Paul. Speaker: TBD
 - b. Maplewood Alano Potluck, Sobriety Recognition, & Speaker meeting 3rd Saturday @6:30 pm at 1955 Prosperity Road.
 - c. Main Idea Sobriety Recognition 2nd Friday: 7:30-9:00 pm located @ 499 Wacouta Street, St Paul.
 - d. Main Idea Meeting, Candlelight, & Potluck Christmas Eve @ 6PM, and Candlelight @ 9-10PM
 - e. Came to Believe: Monday @ 7PM in the Highland Park Community Center NO MEETING ON CHRISTMAS and special location on New Year's Eve.
 - f. West End Potluck, Sobriety Recognition, and Speaker meeting 4th Friday @ 7PM (same location)
 - g. Como Park 23rd Anniversary Potluck on January 12th @ 7PM.
 - h. Saturday Night Live Speaker, Potluck, and Medallion 3rd Saturday @ 6:30PM
- 14. Suggestions for next month's agenda: N/A
- 15. Grapevine Report, Andrew; Volunteer for January, Vance O
- 16. Concept VIII review, Mary T; Volunteer for Concept for IX, Rachel P
- 17. Mock Rep Report, Carolyn M; Volunteer for January, Lindsey D
- 18. Closed with the Responsibility Statement

Attendance: